The Colonist.

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 13, 1893.

AN ORGANIZER.

visit in the early part of the present week. Rumor says that his business was chiefly, if not altogether, political. He came in his capacity of organizer-in chief of the new Opposition. He, we are told, interviewed the Hon. Mr. Beaven and other members of the Provincial Assembly to see if they would once begin the work of eliminating the productive element from the tariff, they will apposing the present Government. We have not heard what his success was, or whether or not he met with any success, but it is not likely that he would prevail upon Messrs. Beaven, Milne and Grant to join a party, the chief plank in whose platform is opposition to their numbers, benefit quite as largely in Victoria a measure which all these gent.

They would, in fact, find in demanding that he become in the work of eliminating the producted, appointing man killers to office. Man kills terday morning, the same members present as on the preceding day.

Rev. D. A. Macrae, from the committee appointed to confer with the representatives of the petitioners for organization as a new congregation, reported that they had been unable to arrive at a definite conclusion; and recommended that he matter be taken up at the stage at which it had been left the minutes, as required.

Rev. D. A. Macrae, from the committee appointed to confer with the representatives of the petitioners for organization as a new congregation, reported that they had been unable to arrive at a definite conclusion; and recommended that he matter be taken up at the stage at which it had been left the minutes, as required.

Rev. D. A. Macrae, from the committee appointed to confer with the representatives of the petitioners for organization as a new congregation, reported that they had been unable to arrive at a definite conclusion; and recommended that he matter be taken up at the stage at which it had been left to confer with the representatives of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as a new conference of the petitioners for organization as tlemen voted for. The chief capital of the agitators we have named—now that they have been forced to put secession in the background—is condemnation of the Gov-too great. ernment for appropriating \$600,000 for the erection of Parliamentary and Depart-mental bulldings in Victoria. Deprive them of this grievance and they would be, politically speaking, the most poverty-stricken set of agitators that ever tried to talk themselves into power. This Messrs. Beaven, Grant and Milne know very well,

cited of the opponents."

According to this, the erection of the public buildings in Victoria is the raison not bright. The process of demoralization d'etre of the Constitutional League. It is which began some time ago is still going on then exceedingly cool in Mr. Cotton and and is likely to continue. the other Constitutional Leaguers to ask representatives of Victoria to join an organization, the very reason for whose existence is a measure of which they approve and to which they gave their support. If Mr. Cotton asked the gentlemen we have If Mr. Cotton asked the gentlemen we have named to join the Constitutional League, or to give the men who are prominent in form.

In cotton asked the gentlemen we have named to join the Constitutional League, or to give the men who are prominent in form.

In cotton asked the gentlemen we have named to join the Constitutional League, or to give the men who are prominent in form.

In cotton asked the gentlemen we have named to join the Constitutional League, or to give the men who are prominent in form. ing it their aid and countenance in any corruptly are its affairs managed. The make fools of themselves.

A TOUGH JOB.

Canada have their eyes open to what is now going on in the United States. The domtrue, it is very far from being pure. The other purpose make their reform hastily and arbitrarily, they have invited persons interested in the contract of the property in that country at the last genderal election promised the people to reform the tariff in the direction of free trade. They denounced protection as "robbery," and, of course, they cannot be expected, now that they have the power to put a stop to tit, to continue the "robbery," They have, therefore, set about reforming the turiff. In order that they make their reform hastily and arbitrarily, they have invited persons interested in the contract of the propagating and propagating the contract of the propagating that there is due from the said corporation the sum of three hundred and sixteen dollars the way company unto the said corporation the sum of the Presbytery at this meeting (\$316) as and for the purchase money and interest of the said corporation by the said corporation by the said corporation by the said corporation by the said corporation are beneath them and that civic politics, besides the propagating that there is due from the said corporation the sum of three hundred and sixteen dollars (Whereas the mission stations at East Fernwood and Spring Ridge are severed by the action of the Presbytery at this meeting (\$316) as and for the purchase money and interest of the said corporation in the said lands so intended to be compensation for the interest of the said corporation in the said lands so intended to be compensation by the said corporation of the present place of worship; "Whereas, notwithstanding the most way company of the powers contained in the corporation of the corporation and the citizens purpose make their sponsibilities; "Whereas the mission stations at East East TERN OYS PERS.

EASTERN OYS PERS.

EASTERN OYS PERS.

EASTERN OYS PERS.

Attempt to be Made to Propagate Them in Pacific Coa inant party in that country at the last gen-

be framed.

The invitation has been accepted by a reg number of persons whose business is the depths into which the city considered in the tariff in the direction of free trade. To the embarrasment and annoyance of the committee and the members of the committee and observer will behold in a large proportion as large proportion.

After describing the way in which the city rule those cities with the well nigh absolute power of autorate. After describing the way in which the well nigh absolute power the Weekly are unanimous in the belief that not only is the recommendated.

After describing the way in which the city content of New York and Brooklyn have fallen. He care for them without a value of the water on this coast in summer as compared with that on the Eastern coast. He believes, however, by transplanting them in sufficiently large bodies for the spawn to become impregnated that the pawn to become impregnated that the cast of a spread.

After describing the way in which the city content of New York and Brooklyn have fallen. He care for them without a value of the water on this coast in summer as compared with that on the Eastern coast. He believes, however, by transplanting them in sufficiently large bodies for the spawn to become impregnated that the spawn to become impregnated that the spawn to become acclimated and spread.

After describing the way in which the city content of the depths into which the city content of the depths into which the depths into which the depths into the depths into the depth in the Eastern coast. He believes, however, by transplanting that the referse coast. He believes, however, by transplanting the spawn to become impregnated that the spawn to become impregnated that the spawn to become acclimated and spread.

After describing the way in which the city content of the water on the water on this coast in summer as compared with that on the Eastern coast.

Whereas the petitioners refuse organization in James and Japanese steerage imministration in the spawn to become acclimated duties off commodities are Democrated stands supportes of the might yplogged to tariff reform in the direction of free trade. These means we shall fit be present planted on the present of the community we more outside the present of the community was the present of the community of the present of the point of the present of the present of the present form, have been similarly than the present of the community of the present of the present form, have been similarly than the present of the present form, have been similarly than the present of the present form, have been similarly than the present form the distriction of the beautiful than the present form that the present form that the present form, have been similarly than the present form that the p

Mr. F. C. Cotton honored Victoria with a

as Conservatives. They would, in fact, find in Victoria, a measure which all these genreform such as many Liberals are led to expect. The pressure brought to bear upon them by their friends would be altogether

TRUE TO LIFE.

The following picture of the United States Senate was not drawn by an enemy of the United States or a hater and despiser of republican institutions. On the contrary it was written by a patriotic

The prospect of reform in the Senate is

MUNICIPAL MISGOVERNMENT. city of New York, in a municipal sense, has We trust that the Liberal politicians of over to bosses and jobbers of one kind and another. The city government of Mentreal is not very efficient, and if all stories are true, it is very far from being pure. The

they have invited persons interested in that civile politics, besides that covered persons interested with the civile politics, besides being very small potatoes, are appear before the Ways and Means Committee, who have been entrested with a work of preparing the new tariff only to be friend.

The invitation has been accepted by a large number of persons whose business who whose business who whose business who whose business of New York and Brookly have fallen. He are members of the members of the members of the Mouse pledged to the ommittee and other members of the House pledged to the ommittee and other members of the House pledged to the ommittee the propose of the way organization in the other present place of working the place in the person of the present place of working the place in the place in the present place of working the present place of working the place in the place in the present place of working the place in the

and contempt by the Democratic majority, but as there are almost as many Democratic as Republican protesters the politicians of the majority do not feel at all happy.

It is crident to the the politicians of the majority do not feel at all happy.

It is crident to the the politicians of the majority do not feel at all happy.

It is crident to the politicians of the majority do not feel at all happy.

It is crident to the politicians of the politicians of the majority do not feel at all happy.

It is crident to the politicians of the politi the majority do not feel at all happy.

It is evident, too that the reform will not be so sweeping as many of the free trade Democrats expected. It would not surprise us in the least if the tariff, after it is reformed, will not be considerably more professive than the Canadian tariff is now.

of New York, had once distinguished himself by killing a man, which old fashioned people considered an objectionable feature of his career. He insisted that one of his faithful followers, who had also killed a man, should be appointed by the Mayor of New York to an important municipal office. The Mayor, although faithful to the boss in all other things, recoiled from so malodorous

Hill Separated. The Liberals, who are making such fine promises now, may learn from what is having killed a man himself, had no use for going on in the States that when they once begin the work of eliminating the pro-

seat by a regular nomination and election, not although, but because he has committed that crime. The "vindication" of crime in their interest is, by this unholy alliance, to be forced upon the people of the State. No people were ever more audaciously and systematically defied and insulted in their

I would rather sign the death sentence of the public prosecutor."

The judge remonstrated with Pallas, who for an eye for an eye and a tooth for a tooth."

The prisoner then signed the paper with a firm hand. While crossing the eastle court, to nhis way to the chapel in which he was to remain for twenty-four hours, the prisoner repeatedly shouted: "Long live Anar chy!" The commander of the escort in vain ordered him to be silent.

Pallas entered the chapel singing an Anarchist hymn, and continued singing it for a long time, shouting at the same time at the top of his voice the closing words of each stanza: "Kill, kill." The chapel had been converted into an oratory, in

Victoria is not the only city of America had been converted into an oratory, in which masses are continually being said by that has cause to complain of municipal the priests commissioned to minister to misgovernment. The cities of the con-When the priests exhorted Pallas to confess his sins and receive the last sacrament long been a sink of iniquity. So has Brooklyn. Boston is, we believe, somewhat better, but not a great deal. Other was allowed to see his wife chapter of the stream of th cities in the States have been wholly given and children. He kissed and wept over his over to bosses and lobbers of one kind and infant son, exhorted the members of the family to continue in the path of anarchism and gave them the only money in his pos-session, one peseta and a few coppers. Pallas wanted a secular burial. He be-

The Presbytery of Victoria resumed yesterday morning, the same members present

n demanding that he be continued in that previous evening. This was agreed to, the appointed a committee to deal with the matter to be taken up at the afternoon sitting.
The clerk submitted and read a report of

Rev. Dr. Robertson's visit to St. Paul's Victoria West, Cedar Hill, Spring Ridge, and East Fernwood, as instructed by the meeting of the Presbytery at Nanaimo. He meeting of the Presbytery at Nanaimo. He made a number of recommendations which were unanimously adopted by the Presbytery. These included that Cedar Hill, Spring Ridge and East Fernwood be erected into a mission and supply given by Presbytery which no one attempts to solve.

ANARCHIST PALLAS.

meeting of the Presbytery at Nanaimo. He made a number of recommendations which were unanimously adopted by the Presbytery. These included that Cedar Hill, Spring Ridge and East Fernwood be erected into a mission and supply given by Presbytery which no one attempts to solve.

ANARCHIST PALLAS.

meeting of the Presbytery at Nanaimo. He made a number of recommendations which were unanimously adopted by the Presbytery. Justice King of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick has been designated the successor to the late Judge Patterson on the bench of the Supreme Court of Ca-ada. This appointment can be commended without disparagement to other members of the New Brunswick bench and bar whose names have take on board 10,000 cases at the Bon Accommendations which were unanimously adopted by the Presbytery. These included that Cedar Hill, Spring Ridge and East Fernwood be erected into a mission and supply given by Presbytery. These included that Cedar Hill, Spring Ridge and East Fernwood be erected into a mission and supply given by Presbytery.

ANARCHIST PALLAS.

that at Alberni, by the superintendent o missions, was confirmed.

It was decided that the next ordinary meeting of the Presbytery would be held a Nanaimo on the third Monday of December ommencing at 2:30 p m.

The Presbytery then adjourned until 2:30

ORGANIZATION REPUSED

The matter of the petition for the organization of a new congregation was all that remained to be disposed of when the Presbyery reassembled.
The chair having for the time being been

Highest of all in Leavening Power. U. S. Gov't Report.

Baking ABSOLUTELY PURE

JUDGE KING PROMOTED.

splace of republican institution. On the Seaven, Grant and Milles have very work, and so do the leading opponents of the Governments in this city. Mr. Oction and his principal control of the Government in this city. Mr. Oction and his principal control of the Seaven o

The chair having for the time being been taken by Rev. Dr. Campbell, the following resolution was moved by Rev. D. A. Macrae, seconded by Alexander Shaw:—
"Whereas the petitioners desire organity whereas the petitioners desire organity or the purposes of construction, have party for the purposes of construction, have the Corporation of Victoria City, in regard to the value of certain land owned by the latter and entered upon by the former a fall of rock from the rock. zation in the old Methodist church, corner of Broad street and Pandora avenue, and re-

NEWS OF THE PROVINCE.

Fatal Colliery Accident-Mass Meeting of Miners-Wellington Town site Incorporation.

Successful Hop Growing at Agassiz-The "Grandholme" Loading With Salmon.

The Award of the Arbitrators Between the Victoria & Sidney Railway and the Lorporation

Gives to the Latter the Exact Sum Originally Offered. Less the Costs of Arbitration.

Messrs. John Teague, Alexander Jack and Andrew Gray, the arbitrators between the Victoria & Sidnly Railway Company and the Corporation of Victoria City, in regard

of Broad street and Pandora avenue, and refuse present organization in any other part of the city, whereas the old Methodist church, the present place of worship, is within about 500 yards of St. Andrew's church, and about 300 yards of the First church, and about 300 yards of the First church, and the organization of a new church in so close proxmity to these two churches is calculated to weaken these churches which are now struggling under heavy financial responsibilites;

"We do award, settle, order and determine that there is due from the said rail-way company unto the said corporation the interest of the Nanaimo Water Works, last evening, the award made being lifted yesterday by the cash dividend of 8 per cent. was declared on the present capital stock of the company The residents of the new townsite, Wellington, are enthusiastic over the idea of incorporation. Several meetings have already by the representatives of the city. The arbitrators then proceed:

"We do award, settle, order and determine that there is due from the said rail-way company unto the said corporation the importance of the company on refused by the representatives of the city. The arbitrators then proceed:

"We do award, settle, order and determine that there is due from the said rail-way company unto the said corporation. Several meetings have already by the representatives of the company or corporation. Several meetings have already by the representative of the new townsite, Wellington, are enthusiastic over the idea of incorporation. Several meetings have already by the representative of the residents of the new townsite, Wellington, are enthusiastic over the idea of incorporation. Several meetings have already by the representative of the residents of the new townsite, was have a cash dividend of 8 per cent.

From THE DAILY THE

KATE ABBISON WAS stealing a dress from Telegraph hotel.

MR. CLEMENT ROLL to take charge of the of Methodist church, on A MEETING of the ne pieces that would be

THE announcement that H. M. S. Melpo Vancouver to re-co steamer being charter ward bound crew to t bring back their suc

GEORGE SASHERO K ese occupant of one of on Chatham street, we bed yesterday morning no suspicion of foul pl mined to hold an inc

THE Deputy Comm Works was interview deputation from Cede Tolmie, who are anxiet water way opened up Hill and Mount Tolmi Their petition will rec

A CURIOSITY, in the monstrous onions, is to dow of Page & Winne Trounce avenue. The in the garden of J. Bay, and are rare speci weighs, without the top, J. RICHARDS and J.

the Queen's hotel, at the Johnson streets, which duct in a thoroughly The house is new, w finished, and the new that it shall receive ARTHUR R. SPALDING

has been appointed ju Revision and Appeal named portions of the I trict: Mayne, Tumbo, Samuel, Galiano, Rei Narrow, Sheep, Provi Saturna Islands. MR. DALTON MCCAR retained by the appells Hattie case, to be tried peal from the judgment Chief Justice of British Eberts, Q C., who

will appear as junior Mr. McCarthy. NOVA SCOTIANS acco come to their sealers wi Atlantic province from t weeks ago, meeting one and showing them oth Henneberry, of the Gene in the Halifax Chroniole ion that four-fifths of th business learned how to ling wild ducks from the land hunter, he explains, as a sealer."

MR A. M. Wood h from Mrs. Shideler, now Oregon, in reference to the husband in this cit-left in an absolutely of with five children, the old Il years of age, depende of the little ones is bein Boys' and Girls' Home in application has been mad of another of the father! hideler believes that fortunate position of his

MICHAEL FLYNN and two 'longshoremen, were yesterday, charged with conviction, fined \$20 an fault one month's implabor. The trouble arose the corner of Store an where the two white mer After the meal Flynn wa of appropriating one of the window. A row ensuproprietor and his assistantled. It is not the f Nulty has been got into ese disposition.

MB. R. B. KERB, of I half of himself and Gething, Angus McInn W. C. Archer and Willis notice in the Gazette session of the legislatur of a telephone company company to be known phone company, and thei and operated between Silverton, and between N Three Forks of Carpen with local systems in power to extend their Sandon creek and to an

places mentioned. PAULINE WALLACE, a ton street, is lying in a c the Jubilee hospital in mistake, which, had it n mistake, which, had it in discovered, would undo fatal termination, and frections results are feared girl was suffering from a retiring swallowed what a headache capsule. At in the throat told her thaken chloride of merous man was quickly summing in the meantime a prompt measures no discovered. prompt measures no d means certain. Instead was reported consi

AT the Victoria the Spanish Students, a r unrivalled in their parti mentation, delighted a ence. The orchestra the over ure "L'Italia sini); intermezzo, "Le the "British Patrol" Rebagliati); selections and "Erminie" (also Recan serenade, "Mandoli march, "Tacoma Lad (Marino). The vocal Rosina Rosin's contra Eternity" (Marcheroni ing," by Miss Jessie Pu Miss M. E. R. No "Roberto il Diavolo" (4 "Alice" (Archer), by M
Purcell. Sig. Rebaglia
solo on his favorite in
his first selection beh
fantasia "Omagio a Ve
Marino gave a cornet se
from Rossini's "Stabe
Marino gave acutibate."